
From:   david hinkley   

To:   Nimesh Sangani   
Date:   May 14, 2021

Subject:   Additional Information Request
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

Request: &quot;1) Your Start and Stop frequency for the last two earth stations is the same. Leave the
stop frequency field blank if you're requesting a center frequency with a specific bandwidth.&quot;

Result:  The stop frequency field has been blanked to be consistent with requesting a center frequency.   
(The other items in this 61943 Additional Information Request relating to NTIA form will be done shortly.)   
Regards, David.


